




RL Number: _2-_4-'--�-\ 1"_0 __ _ Date Submitted: _________ _ 

Legislative Branch 
City Clerk, City Hall, Binghamton, NY 13901 (607) 772-7005 

INTERNAL REQUEST FOR LEGISLATION 

Requests for Legislation (RLs) may be submitted to the City Clerk's Office for possible consideration at City Council Work Sessions. Incomplete/incorrect 

RLs will be returned to applicant for revisions. Please include as much supplemental material as is necessary to substantiate the request for legislation. 

Use "Additional Presenters" line to include anyone that will appear to present this in City Council Work Session. 

Jared M. Kraham 

(Name) 

Additional Presenters: 

Appl icant Presenting RL at Work Session 

Mayor 

(Title) 

To Be Comple ted By Applicant 

Proposed Title: 

(607) 772-7001

(Phone number) 

A Resolution Authorizing An Agreement With First Ward Action Council, Inc. For Use Of HOME-CHOO Funding 

Executive Summary (Explain why legislation is necessary): 

To support the application of the First Ward Action Council to the NYS Division of Housing and Community Renewal. 

CE8689.533802.CEY47 -$144,442.07 

CE8689.533802.CEY48 -$355,557.93 

Effective Date (if applicable): 

Budget transfer or amendment RL Budget Transfer Worksheet must be attached w/ Department. Head signature. 

RL related to a grant RL Grant Worksheet l111!M be attached. 

RL related to prevlously adopted leglslatlon: Perm. Number: 

Contract: Person/Company: First Ward Action Council, Inc. 

Funds available in Budget Line: 

Publlc Hearing required? Yes D Not Applicable [2J 
Additional Information related to this RL attached? Yes D No I✓ I
Expedition requested for this RL? Yes [{J No □ 
Please explain why expedition Is necessary: 

Adoption Date: 

Total Cost: $500,000.00 

Title: 

SEQRA required? Yes D Not Applicable I✓ I

To meet New York State Division of Housing and Community Renewal Sept. 18, 2024 deadline for HCR Multifamily Finance 
9% TC RFP 

REV 2024.05.14 

Corp. Counsel: 



RL Number: _2�4�- �I _1"�\ __ Date Submitted: _________ _ 

Legislative Branch 
City Clerk, City Hall, Binghamton, NY 13901 (607) 772-7005 

INTERNAL REQUEST FOR LEGISLATION 
Requests for Legislation (RLs) may be submitted to the City Clerk's Office for possible consideration at City Council Work Sessions. Incomplete/incorrect 
Rls will be returned to applicant for revisions. Please include as much supplemental material as is necessary to substantiate the request for legislation. 

Use "Additional Presenters" line to include anyone that will appear to present this in City Council Work Session. 

Jared M. Kraham 

(Name) 

Addltlonal Presenters: 

Ap pl icant Presenting RL at Work Session 

Mayor 

(Title) 

To Be Completed By Applicant 

Proposed Title: 

(607) 772-7001

(Phone number) 

A Resolution Authorizing An Agreement With Kearney Realty & Development Group For Use Of HOME-CHOO Funding 

Executive Summary (Explain why legislation is necessary): 

To support the application of the Stadium Lofts project to the NYS Division of Housing and Community Renewal. 

CE8689.533802.CEY48 $82,692.47; CE8689.533802.CEY49 $411,356.30; CE8689.533802.CEY50 $517,000.00 

Effective Date (if applicable): 

Budget transfer or amendment RL Budget Transfer Worksheet !J1!!M be attached w/ Department. Head signature. 
RL related to a grant RL Grant Worksheet must be attached. 

RL related to previously adopted leglslatlon: Perm. Number: 

Contract: Person/Company: Kearney Realty & Development Group 

Funds available in Budget Line: 

Publlc Hearing required? Yes □ Not Applicable [ZJ 
Additional information related to this RL attached? Yes D No [2J 
Expedition requested for this RL? Yes [Z] No D
Please explain why expedition is necessary: 

Adoption Date: 

Total Cost: $1,011,048.77 

Title: 

SEQRA required? Yes D Not Applicable [2J 

To meet New York State Division of Housing and Community Renewal Sept. 18, 2024 deadline for HCR Multifamily Finance 
9 o HTC RFP 

'\,� '"\ � 
Fo, Internal Use Only 

�� \ � Comptroller: �/; � __r --- co,p. Couoset, � )� 



RL Number: -�i_4_--_\ ---'1-'--2 __ Date Submitted: ________ _ 

Legislative Branch 
City Clerk, City Hall, Binghamton, NY 13901 (607) 772-7005 

INTERNAL REQUEST FOR LEGISLATION 

Requests for Legislation (RLs) may be submitted to the City Clerk's Office for possible consideration at City Counc/1 Work Sessions. Incomplete/incorrect 

RLs will be returned to applicant for revisions. Please Include as much supplemental material as Is necessary to substantiate the request for legislation. 

Use "Additional Presenters" line to Include anyone that will appear to present this In City Council Work Session. 

Sarah Dinhofer 

(Name) 

A ppl lcant Presenting RL at Wo rk Session 

City Clerk 607-772-7005

(Title) 

Addltlonal Presenters: 

Samantha Costello, Deputy City Clerk 

To Be Co mple ted By A ppl lcant 

Proposed Tltle: 

Salary Adjustment for Senior Licensing Clerk 

Executive Summary (Explain why legislation Is necessary): 

(Phone number) 

Account for Salary Adjustment for Senior Licensing Clerk from $37,700 to $40,000 beginning 08/12/2024 as of a result of 

long-term excellent performance of duties, willingness to go above and beyond to address backlog of work preexisting their 

placement in current role, and commitment to modernizing/improving office processes and organization 

Effective Date (If applicable): 

Budget transfer or amendment RL Budget Transfer Worksheet must be attached w/ Department. Head signature. 

RL related to a grant RL Grant Worksheet must be attached. 

RL related to prevlously adopted leglslatlon: Perm. Number: 

Contract: Person/Company: 

Funds available in Budget Line: 

Publlc Hearing required? Yes D Not Applicable [Z]] 
Addltlonal lnfonnatlon related to this RL attached? Yes [{] No D 
Expedition requested for this RL? Yes [Z] No O 
Please e.xplaln why expedition Is necessary: 

Necessary for retention of an essential employee 

Fo r Internal Use Only 

Adoption Date: 

Total Cost: 

Title: 

SEQRA required? Yes□ Not Applicable 0 

Mayor: __________ _ Comptroller: __________ _ Corp. Counsel: 

REV 2024.05.14 



RL Number: _24-173________ _ Date Submitted: ________ _ 

Legislative Branch 
City Clerk, City Hall, Binghamton, NY 13901 (607) 772-7005 

PUBLIC REQUEST FOR LEGISLATION 

Requests for Legislation (RLs) may be submitted to the City Clerk's Office for possible consideration at City Council Work Sessions. Incomplete/incorrect 

RLs will be returned to applicant for revisions. Please include as much supplemental material as is necessary to substantiate the request for legislation. 

Use "Additional Presenters" line to include anyone that will appear to present this in City Council Work Session. 

Robert Cavanaugh 

(Name) 

Appllcant Present ing RL a t  Work Session 

Councilmember (607) 772-7165

(Title) 

Addltlonal Presenters: 

(Phone number) 

To Be Co mple t e d  By Appl lcant 

Proposed Tltle: 

A Resolution to adjust the salaries of the City Clerk and Deputy City Clerk for the 2025 budget year 

Executive Summary (Explain why legislation is necessary): 

RESOLVE that the Mayor of the City of Binghamton, or his designee, is hereby authorized and requested to 

execute any and all documents, approved as to form and content by the Office of Corporation 

Counsel, as may be necessary for a 3.5% COLA salary increase for the City Clerk and Deputy City Clerk

to be reflected in the 2025 budget. 

Effective Date (if applicable): 

Expedition requested for this RL? Yes EJ No D 

P lease explaln why expedition Is necessary: 

Budget approval timeline requires expedition 

REV 2024.0523 
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Legal Counsel Approval //'ltt.
RL 23-167 

Introductory No. R23-62 

Permanent No. �'t,�-:'5� 

THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BINGHAMTON 

STATE OF NEW YORK 

Sponsored by Council Members: Resciniti, Bums, Strawn, Scaringi 

Introduced by Committee: Finance 

RESOLUTION 
e11titled 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SALARY 
INCREASES OF THE CITY CLERK AND 
DEPUTY CITY CLERK IN THE 2024 BUDGET 

Date: July 26, 2023 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Code of the City of Binghamton§ 124-40.C, Salary Increases, 

it is necessary for the Council of the City of Binghamton to authorize any increases for the City 

Clerk and Deputy City Clerk; and 

WHEREAS, the Employees Committee of City Council has recommended a 2% increase 

with an additional 1 % increase for the responsibility adjustment of overseeing the Vital Records 

department, for a total of a 3% salary increase effective January 1, 2024 for the City Clerk and 

Deputy City Clerk. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Council of the City of Binghamton, duly convened in regular 

session does hereby: 

RESOLVE that the Mayor of the City of Binghamton, or his designee, is hereby authorized 

to execute any and all documents, approved as to form and content by the Office of Corporation 

Counsel, as may be necessary for a 3% salary increase for the City Clerk and Deputy City Clerk 

to be reflected in the 2024 budget. 
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